

Message

From: Michael Lyle [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL LYLE5AA]
Sent: 2017-03-23 8:59:11 AM
To: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Boll5b]; John Rattray [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rattrayj]
CC: George Pessione [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=George Pessione22e]; Joyce Poon [/O=IMO/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a33671ba35bf4c68af8390300630dd76]
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 23, 2017

Planning is not working directly with OPG on this. To my knowledge, no one has asked Planning to do this work as yet. Joyce will be circulating an email later today setting out what we are doing and the assumptions behind this work.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 23, 2017 8:30 AM
To: Michael Lyle; John Rattray
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 23, 2017

FYI

Mike, note in the matrix, under refinancing GA, the reference to ESPD and IESO work with OPG to develop OPG's detailed financial model, by providing details related to modeling/forecasting assumptions, customer data etc. I assume this refers to the work planning is doing with the Ministry. Is planning also working directly with OPG?

If so, I recommend our data/forecasting is provided with necessary caveats, qualifications etc. around the data we provide and reliance on that data if it turns out to be inaccurate. i.e. will OPG want to put some risk of forecasting error on IESO?

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 22, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 23, 2017

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [<mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 22, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com' (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com); catriona.king@opg.com; Rosemaire Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca); 'Sarah Branco'; Bruce Campbell; Lorraine Turnevicius; Kim Marshall; Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); Jordan Penic

Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 23, 2017

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Good afternoon,

Please find attached material for discussion at the weekly rate mitigation implementation working group meeting.

Keley

Keley Katona | Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

Tel: 416-326-7688 | BB: 647-980-4634

E-mail: Keley.Katona@Ontario.ca

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street